
From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 5:25 PM 
To: Brad Lewis 
Cc: Nicolette Morris 
Subject: RE: Gunderson-Neenah  (BRRTS# 02-71-467001)  
 
Hi Brad, 
 
The message right now is that additional PFAS sampling is not needed, but DNR cannot guarantee that 
no more sampling will be required due to this site being in VPLE and rules for PFAS are in flux.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie Schultz 

Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 

From: Brad Lewis <BLewis@enviroforensics.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:59 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Nicolette Morris <nmorris@enviroforensics.com> 
Subject: Gunderson-Neenah (BRRTS# 02-71-467001)  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Josie,  
 
Hope you are doing well.  On the Gunderson-Neenah matter, I believe you mentioned in an 
email that you would need to get with your risk group and see if additional PFAS groundwater 
sampling was required.  We are putting together costs to do the WDNR requested additional 
groundwater sampling and need to know if we need to include PFAS.  If you could let me know I 
would appreciate it.   
 
Thanks,  
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Brad K. Lewis, CHMM, Principal Scientist  

EnviroForensics® | 825 N Capitol Ave, Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Mobile 317.696.7409 | enviroforensics.com  
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